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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins ~Collins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 16 (Commission Ordered Adjustments) Itr 04-1 3-2009(2).pdf 

Monday, April 13,2009 12:04 PM 

jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company 2007 General Rate Increase 
Application 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: .mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

~. cma ~ ~ rce I I i @rsba ttorne ys, cpm 

b. Docket No. 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company 2007 General Rate Increase Application - Filing Miles 
Grant Water and Sewer Company's verification that the Commission Ordered Adjustments ("COAs") have been made 
on its books and records. 

c. Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company. 

d. 17Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; copy of the bookkeeping entries reflecting the COAs - 16 pages. 
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FwDERICK L. ASCHAUER. JR.  
CHRIS H BENTLEY. EA. 
R ” W ~ T  r. RRANNAN -~ 
F. MAFSWLL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENKINS. PA. 
KITE L. KEMVER 
S T ~ N  T. MINOLIN, EA. 
C l u s i n  H. OSTEEN 
WTLLMM E. SUNDSTROM. EA. 
DIME D. TREMOR. EA. 
JOHN L WHARTON 
ROBERT M. C. ROSE 11924-2006 
- 

LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TALIAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
Fir (850) 656-4029 

www.rsbattarneys.com 

JWLY TO ~ E N T R A I  FLORID& OFFICE 

April 13,2009 

E-FILlNG 

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

SWUNDO CENTER 
2180 W. STATE ROAD 434, Suln 21 18 
LONWOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
(407)  830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

MARTIN S. FRlEDhtAN. EA. 
BRIAN J. STREET 

CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI. OF COLWCEL 

- 
(LICENSED IA’NZIr’ YORh.ON[l’) 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No.: 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company 
2007 General Rate Increase Application 
Our File No. 30057.149 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Commission Order No. PSC-08-0812-PAA-WS requires that Miles Grant Water and 
Sewer Company verify that the Commission Ordered Adjustments (“COW) have been made 
on its books and records. Enclosed is a copy of the bookkeeping entries reflecting the COAs. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

- ~ C E L L I  
Of Counsel 

CM 
Enclosures 

cc: John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/ enclosures) (via email) 
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosures) (via email) 

M \ l  ALTAMONTE\WILITIES I N W I L E S  GRANn(.149) 2007 RATE CASE\PSC Clerk 16 (Commission Ordered Adjusunents).hdoc 
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R09801 

BatchTyINunber 0 51580 Post Out of Balance N 
Batch Date 4/10/2009 lOterCrc0 Sedemnf Mthd 2 

JE 259616 

JE 259616 

JE 259616 

IE 259616 

JE 259616 

JE 259616 

JE 259616 

JE 259616 

JE 259616 

JE 259616 

IE 259616 

IF 259616 

IE 259616 

JE 259616 

E 259616 

JE 259616 

IE 259616 

00242 

00242 

00242 

00242 

00242 

00242 

00242 

00242 

00242 

0 2 4 2  

00242 

n o m  

00242 

00242 

0 2 4 2  

00242 

00242 

IE 259616 00242 

G L  
Date 

~ 

313112009 

3/31/2009 

313112009 

3/31/2009 

3/31/2009 

3131/2009 

3/31/2W9 

3/31/2009 

3 n i n o o s  

313112009 

313112009 

?1~112nn9 

3131/2009 

3/31/2009 

3/3112009 

3/31/2009 

3/31/2009 

313112009 

R Ca 
V 

~ 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

n o m  

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

ACCOU~ Numbs CUI 
DeK"p"0" Cod 

DEPREC-HYDRANTS 

253101 6580 USD 

DEPREC-OFFICE STRUCTURE 

253101 6595 USD 

DEPREC-TOOL SHOP & MlSC EQFT 

253101 6600 USD 

DEPREC-LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 

I53101 6610 USD 

DEPREC-COMMUNICATION EQPT 

253102 6640 USD 

DEPRECURGANIZATION 

253102 6660 USD 

DEPREC-STRUCTllMPRV PUMP 

253102 6665 USD 

DEPREC-STRUCTllMPRV TREAT PLT 

2531026715 USD 

DEPREC-SEWER GRAVITY MAIN 

2531026717 USD 

DEPREC-MANHOLES 

2531026725 USD 

DEPREC-SERVICES TO CUSTOMEM 

253102 6890 USD 

DEPREC-REUSE TRANSM I DlST SYS 

2533810 USD 

ACC AMDRT STRUCT & IMPRV SRC 

2533815 USD 

ACC AMORT STRUCT & IMPRV WTP 

253 3840 USD 

ACC AMDRT WELLS & SPRMGS 

253 3865 USD 

ACC AMORT ELEC PUMP EQP WTP 

253 3875 USD 

ACC AMORT WATER TREATMENT EQPT 

00253 253 3880 USD 

ACC AMORT DlST RESV & STANDPIP 

00253 253 3885 USD 

27- 

46 88- 

17 18- 

3 28- 

09. 

I 28- 

24341- 

4 88- 

135-  

2 60- 

01- 

550 34 

1.200.11 

3,538 68 

9,295.15 

7,619.85 

4,583.91 

12.761 85 

411012009 1654 19 
page. 

EXplUlatiO" S u b  T Assst 
lsdgcr y Number Remark 

U"i* 

- 
DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO 070695-WS 

DOCKETNO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO, 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695.WS 

DOCKET NO 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695.WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKETNO 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKETNO. 070695-WS 

DOCKETNO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKETNO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO 070691-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKETNO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO, 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 010695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO, 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070691-WS 

DOCKET NO 070695-WS 

DOCKETNO 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

8 

- 
127.0 

128.0 

129.0 

130.0 

1310 

132.0 

133.0 

1340 

135.0 

136 0 

137.0 

138.0 

139 0 

1400 

141.0 

142 0 

143.0 

144.0 



R0980l 

Batch TyiUumber G 
Batch Dsfe 

. . .  Document . . . . .  
Ty Number Co - 

IE 259616 00242 

JE 259616 00242 

JE 259616 00242 

JE 259616 00242 

JE 259616 00242 

IE 259616 00242 

IE 259616 00242 

IE 2596616 00242 

IE 259616 00242 

IE 259616 00242 

JE 2JP616 00242 

IF 259616 00242 

JE 259616 00242 

E 259616 00242 

JE 259616 00242 

JE 259616 00242 

JE 259616 00242 

JE 259616 00242 

51580 Past Out of Balancc N 
~iion009 InterCo Senlemcnf Mlhd 2 

-~ 

G n  

Dafe 
~ 

m n 0 0 9  

3131~009 

3/31/2009 

3/31/2009 

3i3lD009 

3/31/2009 

3131~009 

3131n009 

3/3112009 

3131~009 

3/31/2009 

3/31/2009 

3n112009 

3i3112009 

3i31noo9 

3/31/2009 

3/31/2009 

1/31/2009 

R Co 
V 
~~ 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

00253 

Account Number CUI 
Cod __ ~ DC.C"p"on 

ACT AMORTTRANS & DlSTR MAINS 

253 3890 USD 
ACC AMORT SERVICE LINES 

253 3895 USQ 

ACC AMORTMETERS 

253 3900 USD 
ACC AMORT METER INSTALLS 

253 3905 USD 

ACC AMORT HYDRANTS 

253 3980 USD 
ACC AMORT WATER-CIAC TAP 

253 3980 USD 
ACC M O R T  WATER-CIAC TAP 

253 4050 USD 
ACC AMORTSTRUCTAMPRV PUMP PLT 

253 4055 USD 
ACC AMORTSTRUCTilMPRV TREAT PL 

2534100 USD 
ACC AMORT SEWER FORCE MAIN 

253 4105 USD 

ACC AMORT SEWER GRAVITY MAIN 

253 4107 USD 
ACC AMORT MANHOLES 

2534115 USD 

ACC AMORT SERVICES TO CUSTOMER 

253 4150 USD 
ACC AMORT TREATlDlSP EQUIP LAG 

2534155 USD 
ACC AMORT TFSATDISP EQUIP TRT 

253 4265 USD 

ACC AMORT SEWER-TAP 

253 4265 USD 
ACC AMORT SEWER-TAP 

253101 7160 U S 0  

AMORT-OTHER TANGIBLE PLT WATER 

253102 7425 US0 

Ufillties 1°C 

Gsnsral Ledger Post 

Multi-Currency Conversion Y 
Multi-Currency InferCo JE N 

Debit Crsdit Unit5 

2.547.19 

3,700.34 

3,599.40 

381.85 

169.119.05 

594 28 

1,71908 

22,077.68 

276.28 

3,782.10 

598 14 

710 87 

490.96 

11,082.94 

135,710.l4 

25.81 

221,492.00- 

176,494.00- 

411012009 16 54 19 

Sub T Arxt ExplanaUon 

ledscr Y Numbs Rsmark ~- 
DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

D O C E T  NO, 070695-WS 

WCKETNO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 

DOCKET NO. 070695-WS 
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DOCKETNU. 070695-WS 

W C K E T  NO 070695-WS 

9 

- 
145 0 

1460 

147 0 

148 0 

I49 0 

1500 

1510 

152 0 

1530 

I54 0 

I55 0 

156 0 

1570 

1580 
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160 0 

161 0 

162 0 
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